Capital Project Request Form

.. Manitowoc /' cocorcacec

Request Type: |Unbudgeted |

Department: [DPI - Engineering |  Date: [05/03/2022

Title of Request:  [Traffic Counter

Department Priority |Upgrade

Linked to another () Yes
project? O
No

Project Requestis: () New Estimated Useful Life: |

(O Replacement
(O Modification

This is a limited field, please attach documents for more detail.

Description: |Traffic counts equipment to do counts as requested by Council/Mayor
Basis of Cost: O Quote Total Cost  [$5,080.00

O Bid

O Estimate
Revenue (if any) [$0.00 |  NetCost [$5,080.00

Will there be additional costs in future years to complete this project?

select one: O Yes If yes, amount? | |
O No
Finance Dept: Account | | Sent to Dept:  []

Action: | |




Kim Lynch

From: Kim Lynch
Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 4:19 PM
To: Adam Tegen; Shawn Alfred; Nick Reimer; Todd Blaser; Jeremy Walvoord; Dan Koski; Greg Vadney
Subject: FW: CAWG Request - Unbudgeted - Traffic Counter
Attachments: Traffic Counter - Unbudgeted.pdf; PW WI-Stat T raffic Counter 4-25-22.pdf
Tracking: Recipient Response
Adam Tegen
Shawn Alfred Approve: 5/3/2022 4:21 PM
Nick Reimer Approve: 5/3/2022 4:35 PM
Todd Blaser Approve: 5/4/2022 8:31 AM
Jeremy Walvoord Approve: 5/4/2022 5:53 AM
Dan Koski
Greg Vadney

Use voting buttons above.

This is unbudgeted. Needs Finance Committee, | believe this would already have gone to PI??? And then council.

Kim Lynch | Comptroller/Deputy Treasurer
City of Manitowoc

900 Quay Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220

(920) 686-6962

From: Karen Dorow <kdorow@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 11:17 AM

To: Kim Lynch <klynch@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>
Subject: CAWG Request - Unbudgeted - Traffic Counter

Hi Kim,
Attached is a quote and a capital request to purchase a traffic counter. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Karen Dorow | Business Manager
City of Manitowoc

900 Quay Street

Manitowoc, Wl 54220

Office (920) 686-6514

Mobile (920) 374-0404






ALL TRAFFIC

SOLUTIONS

(]

Mail Purchase

Orders to:

3100 Research Dr.
State College, PA
16801

All Traffic Solutions Inc. QUOTE Q-65790

14201 Sullyfield Circle,

Ste 300 DATE: 04/25/2022 PAGE

Chantilly, VA 20151
Phone: 814-237-9005
Fax: 814-237-9006

DUNS #: 001225114 Questions contact:
Tax ID: 25-1887906 MANUFACTURER:
CAGE Code: 34FQ5 All Traffic Solutions

Owen Lauerman
(571) 549-3766

NO: 1

Independent Sales Rep:

Contract: X
olauerman@alltrafficsolutions.co
m
BILL TO: SHIP TO:
City of Manitowoc - Public Works City of Manitowoc - Public Works
900 Quay St 900 Quay St
Manitowoc WI 54220-4543 Manitowoc WI 54220-4543

Billing Contact:

Attn: Dan Koski

PAYMENT CUSTOMER: City of CONTACT:(920) 686-6910
TERMS: Manitowoc - Public Works
Net 30
ITEM NO: DESCRIPTION: QTY: EACH: EXT.
PRICE:
4000921 StatTrak Data Collector, TraffiCloud Ready with 1 $4,100.00 $4,100.00
Cell Modem and GPS, Remote Management and
Traffic Stats on up to 4 lanes approach or receding
traffic
4000918 App, TraffiCloud Stats Suite for StatTrak (12mo); 1 $950.00 $950.00
Equip Mgmt, Reporting and Mapping
4000641 Shipping and Handling Common Carrier 1 $30.00 $30.00
Special Notes: SALES $5,080.00
AMOUNT:
TOTAL $5,080.00
USD:

Duration: This quote is good for 60 days from date of issue.

Shipping Notes: All shipments shall be FOB shipper. Shipping charges shall be additional unless listed on quote.
Taxes: Taxes are not included in quote. Please provide a tax-exempt certificate or sales tax will be applied.

Warranty: Unless otherwise indicated, all products have a one year warranty from date of sale. Warranty extensions are a component of some
applications that are available at time of purchase. A Finance Charge of 1.5% per month will be applied to overdue balances. GSA GS-07F-6092R

Authorization: By Signing below, | indicate that my organization does not require a purchase order and | am
authorized to commit my organization to this order.

Signature:

Date:

Print Name:

Title:
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